Sept 13,2011

N N

RCUD GG 3071Y
OIL CONS, DI,
ST, 3
Thompson Eng & Production Corp.
7415 E Main
Farmington , NM
87402

T'his letter is to certify that D & D Services LLC did run deviation surveys at the below
listed depths on your Glade Park # 1 in San Juan County

Glade Park # 1 Sec9 T 29N RI13 W

125° Ya

445° Ya

1025 1

ii
T'o the best of my knowledge, 1 swear this information to be true.
Sincerely,
m

Glen Davis
Drilling Manager

OFFICIAL SEAL
MARY HAWKINS
MNotary Public
) State of New Mpxicp i
=" My Comm. Expires=A/ 9




